

**Council Present** *Jerry O’Sullivan, Chair | Juliete Palenshus, Vice Chair | Jennifer (Jenny) Carloni | Pamela Gutman | Michael Lasher | Chelsea McLaughlin | Catherine Paul | Brenda Tibbetts | Deanna Watson | Sarah Wickersham*

**Absent** *Melanie Prummer*

**Others** *Bevin Hansell | Heidi Hill | Dr. Tanveer Bokhari | Lisa Ketchum | Sue Goldberg | Rob McAdam | Kat Cooper*

**Call to Order**— *Jerry O’Sullivan called the meeting to order at 5:36*

**Word on the Street**— *Pamela shared that the Cow Creek Band of the Umpqua Tribe of Indians are holding a vaccination event from 9-3 on 4/19. Kat will send information out to the CAC.*

*Michael shared that he’s on the board of the Whipple Fund, and they have a lack of projects and need applicants related to health and wellbeing. Kat will send information out to the CAC.*

*Juliete shared that May is bike month, and there are multiple events coming up to celebrate. Kat will send information out to the CAC.*

*Catherine shared that there is a virtual baby shower in June.*

*Jenny shared that there is a League of Women Voter’s Garden Tour on 6/12.*

**Consent Agenda**— *Chelsea motioned to approve the minutes as presented, Jenny seconded the motion. The motion was passed unanimously.*

**OHA Update** – *Bevin shared a link of pharmacies offering vaccinations. Bevin also discussed a new waiver creation timeline for CCOs, and reported a change in public charge.*

**IMPACTS Grant** – *Sue and Rob shared information on the IMPACTS grant.*

**CHA/CHIP** – *The CAC discussed the recent community-wide CHA/CHIP creation process, and how to move forward with the CHA/CHIP adoption.*

**Adjourn** — *There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:11 PM.*

**Next Meeting** — *May 13, 2021 / 5:30 to 7:00 PM / 3031 NE Stephens St. Roseburg*